

## **K5FRC JULY 2016 MINUTES**

- 9:10 am Meeting began.  
Discussions:  
Field Day - Larger banners, contesting stations, demo contesting, log book for visitors, check lists, information sheet, applications, greetings table, air horn and GOTA station.  
Winter Field Day - Decent weather, checklist, January, Trades Day park. Jody Lindsey will sit the welcome table, Mark will chair, cross-talk of events.  
Sign at FPC – Roy informed the K5FRC meeting information will appear on the lit outside sign at FPC.  
Trustee report – Discussion of future repeaters, locations and equipment.  
Misc discussion of: Bike rally, Sam Rayburn birthday, Radio In The Park, HRO, Roger Ashcraft, Tech. Class and Gordan West.  
Treasurer report: \$4,281
- Discussion of supplies needed to purchase for new/proposed repeaters:  
Motion made by Roy and second by Brian authorizing Trustee to spend under \$2k. Discussed/amended and passed.
- 10:50 am Meeting over.

Robin Warren  
K5FRC Secretary